
 
 
 
   
   
 
   
 

 
TOWN OF PLYMOUTH 

Department of Public Works 
Engineering Division 

26 Court Street 
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360 

 

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS 

TO:  Area Residents 
FROM: Town of Plymouth – Department of Public Works (DPW) 
RE:  Fremont Street – Proposed One-Way Traffic Flow 
DATE: December 31, 2025 

The Town of Plymouth implemented a “pilot” one-way traffic pattern on Fremont 
Street on December 8, 2025.  Since that time, vehicle travel has only been allowed in 
the eastbound direction, from Sandwich Street towards Union Street.  This change was 
a result of a resident petition and the Plymouth Center & North Plymouth Circulation 
& Mobility Study.   

The DPW is requesting feedback from area residents now that the one-way traffic 
pattern has been in place for about thirty (30) days. 

The DPW will be holding a public meeting to discuss the one-way traffic pattern and 
collect additional feedback.  Staff will be there to take your comments.  The meeting is 
scheduled for:  
 

Monday, January 12, 2026, at 6:00 p.m. 
At the Plymouth Public Schools Administration Building 

11 Lincoln Street, Plymouth, MA 
 
If you are unable to attend the meeting and you wish to submit your comments, please 
email your comments to Sherry Holmes, Transportation Engineer at 
sholmes@plymouth-ma.gov or mail/hand deliver written comments to the Town of 
Plymouth, Engineering Division, 26 Court Street, Plymouth, MA 02360. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns at any point, please feel free to contact: 

James Downey, Assistant Director of Public Works 
Phone: 508-322-3392, Monday – Friday, 7:00 am to 3:30 pm 
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